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Louisiana Board of Regents

[FROM: Bradley S. O'Hara, Ph.D.
- Provost and Vice President for Academic and Student Affairs
RE: University of Louisiana Monroe — Distance Leaming Technoiogies
‘ Request :

Administrative approval has been given by this office for University of Louisiana
Monroc to offer its Masters of Education in Educational Leadership Program through
distance learning technologies.

Additional information te support thc rationale for the distance leaming technology
requests are provided in the attached lctter from Dr. James E. Cafer, President,
University of Louisiana Monrce. Also, attached is the completed “Request for
Authority to Offer an Existiig Academic Program through Distance Leaming
Technology™ for the degree program. '

Your assistance in securing Board of Regents approval for the requested change is
most appreciated.

Attachments

cc: Dr. Jamces E. Cofer (w/o atiachments)
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TO: Mr. Gerard Killebrew .

Associate Commissioner fer Academic Affairs ™ + M

Louisiana Board of Regents thHo
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FROM: Bradley S. O’Hara, Ph.D. :

Provost and Vice President for Academic and Student Affairs.

- RE: University of Lovisiana Monroe — Distance Leaming Technologies -
Request '

~ Administrative approval has been given by this office for Univeérsity of Louisiana

Monroe to offer its Masters ‘of Education in Curriculum and Instruction Program
through distance lcaming techrologies.

Additional information to support the rationalc for the distance learning technology
requests are provided in the attached Ictter from Dr. James E. Cofer, President,
University of Louisiana Monrge. Also, attached is the completed “Request for
Authority to Offer an Existing Academic Program through Distance Leamning
Technology” for the degrec program. '

Your assistance in securing Board of Regents approval for the requested change is
most appreciated.

. Attachments

cc: Dr. James E. Cafer (w/o attachments)
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